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May 17, 2013

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary VIA ELECTRONIC FILING
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2nd Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Revision to Metropolitan Edison Company Tariff Electric Pa. P.U.C. No. 51,
Supplement No. 38 — Rate Changes in Compliance with Metropolitan Edison

Company's Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan;
Docket No. M-2012-2334387

Revised Pennsylvania Electric Company Tariff Electric Pa. P.U.C. No. 80,
Supplement No. 37 — Rate Changes in Compliance with Pennsylvania Electric
Company's Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan;

Docket No. M-2012-2334392

Revised Pennsylvania Power Company Tariff Electric Pa. P.U.C. No. 35,
Supplement No. 97 — Rate Changes in Compliance with Pennsylvania Power
Company's Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan;

Docket No. M-2012-2334395

Revised West Penn Power Company Tariff Electric Pa. P.U.C. No. 39,
Supplement No. 226 — Rate Changes in Compliance with West Penn Power

Company's Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan;
Docket No. M-2012-2334398

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On May 10, 2013, the Met-Ed Industrial Users Group ("MEIUG"), the Penelec Industrial Customer
Alliance ("PICA"), the Penn Power Users Group ("PPUG"), and the West Penn Power Industrial
Intervenors ("WPPII") (collectively, the "Industrial Customer Groups") submitted a letter to the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission ("PUC" or "Commission") in response to the above-
referenced Revisions as part of the Phase 11 Energy Efficiency and Conservation ("EE&C") Plan
proceeding of the Metropolitan Edison Company ("Met-Ed"), Pennsylvania Electric Company
("Penelec"), Pennsylvania Power Company ("Penn Power"), and West Penn Power ("West Penn
Power") Company (collectively, the "Companies"). In their May 10 letter, the Industrial Customer
Groups expressed concerns related to the Companies' final cost collection and reconciliation
proposal, specifically the extension of Phase II cost recovery until September 30, 2016, and the
collection of Phase II reconciliation costs beginning January 1, 2017.
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Since the filing of this letter, the Companies have reached out to the Industrial Customer Groups to
discuss the foregoing concerns. As a result of these discussions,' the Industrial Customer Groups
will not oppose the Companies' Revisions to their Phase II Riders at this time, subject to review and
audit by the PUC. At the time of the audit, the Industrial Customer Groups would request, however,
that both the Commission and parties to the instant proceeding receive an accounting of Phase II
costs and reconciliation amounts. Providing this cost information to both the Commission and
parties will allow for complete review and full transparency related to Phase II costs. Moreover, the
Industrial Customer Groups reserve their right to challenge the Companies' final Phase II
reconciliation procedure at a future point when more information is available related to the
Companies' Phase II cost collection and reconciliation.

In addition, as also noted in the Industrial Customer Groups' May 10 letter, the Companies recently
filed an identical final reconciliation proposal with respect to their Phase | EE&C Plans, and this
proposal is still under review by the Commission. If, as a result of this Commission review, changes
are made to the Companies' Phase I final reconciliation proposal that would also be applicable to the
Companies' phase II final reconciliation proposal, the Industrial Customer Groups respectfully
request that the same changes be incorporated into the Companies' Phase Il final reconciliation
procedure.

As shown by the attached Certificate of Service, all parties to the above-referenced proceeding are
being duly served with this letter. Please date stamp the extra copy of this letter and kindly return for
our filing purposes. Thank you.

Sincerely,

McNEES WALLACE & NURICK LLC
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Susan E. Bruce

Charis Mincavage
Vasiliki Karandrikas
Teresa K. Schmittberger

Counsel to Met-Ed Industrial Users Group,
Penelec Industrial Customer Alliance
Penn Power Users Group, and

West Penn Power Industrial Intervenors

c: Administrative Law Judge Elizabeth H. Barnes (via e-mail and First Class Mail)
Paul Diskin — Bureau of Technical Utility Services (via e-mail and First Class Mail)
Lori Burger — Bureau of Audits (via e-mail and First Class Mail)
Certificate of Service

'On May 14, 2013, the Companies filed a letter at the Commission further addressing the Industrial Customer
Groups' concerns related to Phase II cost collection and reconciliation.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am this day serving a true copy of the foregoing document upon the

participants listed below in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code Section 1.54

(relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST-CLASS MAIL

Daniel G. Asmus

Office of Small Business Advocate
Commerce Building

300 North Second Street, Suite 1102
Harrisburg, PA 17101
dasmus(@pa.gov

Christy M. Abbleby

Candis A. Tunilo

Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place

555 Walnut Street, 5™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cappleby(@paoca.org
ctunilo@paoca.org

Kathy J. Kolich

FirstEnergy Service Company
76 South Main Street

Akron, OH 44309
kjkolich@firstenergycorp.com

Lauren M. Lepkoski
FirstEnergy Service Company
2800 Pottsville Pike

P.O. Box 16001

Reading, PA 19612-6001
llepkoski@firstenerycorp.com

John F. Povilaitis

Buchanan, Ingersoll & Rooney, P.C.
409 Second Street, Suite 500
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1357
john.povilaitis@bipc.com

Joseph L. Vullo

Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@aol.com

Counsel for CAAP

Harry S. Geller

Patrick M. Cicero

Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street

Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@palegalaid.net

Counsel for CAUSE-PA

Heather M. Langeland
PennFuture

200 First Avenue, Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
langeland@pennfuture.org
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Thomas J. Sniscak

William E. Lehman

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP
100 North Tenth Street
P.O.Box 1778

Harrisburg, PA 17105
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
welehman@hmslegal.com
Counsel to PSU

Kevin J. McKeon

Julia A. Conover

Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP

100 North Tenth Street

P.O. Box 1778

Harrisburg, PA 17105
kimckeon@hmslegal.com
jaconover@hmslegal.com

Counsel to UGI Distribution Companies

Mark C. Morrow

Chief Regulatory Counsel
UGI Corporation

460 North Gulph Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406
morrowm(@ugicorp.com

Derrick Price Williamson

Barry A. Naum

Spilman, Thomas & Battle, PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
dwilliamson(@spilmanlaw.com
bnaum(@spilmanlaw.com

Counsel to Wal-Mart

Jeffrey J. Norton, Esq.

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott LLC
213 Market Street, 8™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
inorton(@eckertseamans.com

Robert Knecht

Industrial Economics

2067 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02140
rdk@indecon.com
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Teresa K. Schmittberger

Counsel to the Met-Ed Industrial Users Group,
Penelec Industrial Customer Alliance, and

Penn Power Users Group, and West Penn Power
Industrial Intervenors

Dated this 17 day of May, 2013, at Harrisburg, Pennsylvania



